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You have a new notification from Issues in Science and Technology Librarianship:
An issue has been published.

Link: https://journals.library.ualberta.ca/istl/index.php/istl/issue/current

Michael Fosmire
(AERI0Ee | Dr. Sayekti,

Thank you. We will take care of the form.
Nestor Osorio
(im0 Dear Prof. Osorio,

I have logged in into ISTL but I do not find the agreement to download. However, Mr.
Edward Eckel already sent me the form of the agreement and | sent him back the signed
form. Attached with this email is the already-signed agreement. | do not know where I can
upload this form into the OJS system.

Please let me know where | can do that.

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,
Retno

(ZilEelezde | Dr. Retno Sayekti,

Please log in into your ISTL account, download the ISTL Article Publishing Agreement
form and complete it. Then, upload the signed form.
If you need assistance, contact me. Thanks,

Nestor

(LoRibzeZoel - From: Edward Eckel

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 9:59 PM
To: retnosayekti69@uinsu.ac.id

Cc: Edward Eckel

Subject: PDF Galley for Review - ISTL
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Hello Dr. Sayekti,

I’m on the editorial board of Issues in Science and Technology Librarianship. I’ve
just marked up your article “Virtual Learning and the Role of Liaison Librarians in
STEM Academic Programs” for the Viewpoints column for our Fall 2020 issue and
wanted to have you look it over and review it. I’ve made some edits (minor) in the
document and have modified your references to match our citation style. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Also, I have attached our author agreement (PDF). Please fill it out and send it back
to me as well.

Thank you,

Ed
Ed Eckel (he/him/his)

Editior, Tips from the Experts/Webliographies, Issues in Science and Technology Librarianship
Engineering and Applied Sciences Librarian

Western Michigan University Libraries

edward.eckel@wmich.edu

Phone: 269-387-5140

Dear Ed,

I have read my article thoroughly and accepted your edits and modification. Attached is the
author agreement that | already filled out.
Thank you for any efforts that you made to make my article published.

Best regards,

Retno Sayekti

UIN Sumatera Utara Medan
Indonesia

Dear Mrs. Retno,

You have been listed as an author on the manuscript submission "Electronic Learning and
the Role of Liaison Librarians in a STEM Higher Education™ to Issues in Science and
Technology Librarianship.

Please allow us to add your ORCID id to this submission and also to add the submission to
your ORCID profile on publication.

Visit the link to the official ORCID website, login with your profile and authorize the
access by following the instructions.

Reaqister or Connect your ORCID iD

More about ORCID at Issues in Science and Technology Librarianship

If you have any questions, please contact me.
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Michael Fosmire

Dear Prof. Nestor Osorio

| appreciate your notification and | am very delighted upon your acceptance. Thank you
once again

Best regard
Retno Sayekti

Nestor Osorio <NOsorio@niu.edu>

Mrs. Retno:

Congratulations! We have reached a decision regarding your submission to Issues in
Science and Technology Librarianship, "Virtual Learning and the Role of Liaison
Librarians in STEM Academic Programs".

Our decision is to: Accept Submission

Professor Retno Sayekti,

I have adapted your article by making stylistic changes that follow current editorial
practices of the ISTL journal.

Please read it carefully, if you agree to these changes your article will be published in the
next issue of ISTL.

Provide us with a clean Word file free of special features such as formatted paragraphs,
including in the References section. Also, the reference citations should follow the APA or
CSE Style. Is this a book? Rossen, Elisabeth M. & Hartley D. Basics of E-learning.

Sincerely,

Nestor Osorio

Dear Professor Nestor L. Osorio
Editor, ISTL Viewpoints section

We are grateful to you for your time and constructive comments on my manuscript. | have
read the revised version of my article carefully and have no objection at all, and, | agree
with the changes. Along with this email, | send you my file that is already free from the
formatted paragraph and edited the citation format according to the APA writing style
standard. Regarding the book written by Rossen and Hartley “Basics of E-learning” as one
of my reference sources, | have made some correction by providing more complete and
accurate description about the book.



Once again, thank you very much for effort in editing my manuscript.
Best regards,

Retno Sayekti
Head Department of Library and Information Science
Universitas Islam Negeri Sumatera Utara Medan

TO: RETNO SAYEKTI:

Thank you for submitting the manuscript, "Electronic Learning and the Role of Liaison
Librarians in a STEM Higher Education” to Issues in Science and Technology
Librarianship. With the online journal management system that we are using, you will be
able to track its progress through the editorial process by logging in to the journal web site:

Submission URL:
https://journals.library.ualberta.ca/istl/index.php/istl/authorDashboard/submission/2580
Username: retno

If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for considering this journal as a
venue for your work.

Michael Fosmire

Dear Mr. Michael Fosmire,

Thank you for your notification regarding my article. Following your suggestion, | would
like to reformulate my manuscript based on STEM components hoping it to be kindly
reconsidered for review.

Best regard

Retno Sayekti
Retno Sayekti:

Thank you for your submission. We appreciate your interest in publishing with Issues in
Science and Technology Librarianship. Unfortunately, your manuscript, "Electronic
Learning and the Role of Liaison Librarians in Higher Education," is not within the scope
of ISTL. Articles in our journal must have a substantive STEM library or librarianship
component.

Your manuscript does not seem to have that sci-tech librarianship component...if you can
reformulate your manuscript to focus on issues of particular interest to STEM librarians, we
can reconsider reviewing it.

Therefore, our decision is to: Decline Submission.

Best of luck finding an appropriate venue to publish your article,

RETNO SAYEKTI:

Thank you for submitting the manuscript, "Electronic Learning and the Role of Liaison
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Librarians in Higher Education" to Issues in Science and Technology Librarianship. With
the online journal management system that we are using, you will be able to track its
progress through the editorial process by logging in to the journal web site:

Submission URL:
https://journals.library.ualberta.ca/istl/index.php/istl/authorDashboard/submission/2579
Username: retno

If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for considering this journal as a
venue for your work.

Michael Fosmire
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